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Gardy, D.

From: Gardy, D.

Sent: 14 June 2001 18:43

To: VanDeVijver, Walter W.; Gardy, D.
Subject: RE: Presentations to Analysts
Walter,

We have a 1 to 1 wednesday 20.06.
I will have a first list of items/thems and some mock up.

First week of July | will meet with analysts to hear from them...and will have a more advanced mock up.

Other checkpoints :Mid July...and Excom July 30.

Final draft Excom 23.08. )OI‘ lO \
Review at CMD on September 3rd or 4th.
Happy to discuss, ' "i‘o&;‘_h
@ --Criginal Message— ' '
From: VanDeVijver, Walter W. On Behalf Of VanDeVuver Walter W. ﬁu-.u‘.& ‘&v.ub(\\ (\LM;-
Sent: 14 June 2001 19:31
To: Gardy, D.
Subject. FW; Presentations to Analysts _ gf* h\\ &on\h. (L})
' " ) E ¢ eu v dolin. h‘-\\.bo\
Dominique,

FET
Please advise when | ¢an look/we can discuss the first rough draft of the presentation,
| am not going to avoid the harsh realities if there is a good balanced story.
Some of that will come out of the early plan data,Q2 results/LE's and nearterm deliverables (new business,exploration,
projects). } )
Thanks, : "
Walter

--—-Qriginal Message-—

From: Ewart, Pauline'M SI-MGDPW On Behalf Of Watts, Phil B SI-MGDPW

Sent: 14 June 2001 18:16

To: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-EP-CEQ

Cc: Henry, Simon S SI-Fi; Gardy, Dominique D SIEP'EPF Hodge, Stephen MG SI-FN; Boynton, Judith G SI-FN
.Subject Presentations to Analysts

Walter,

It was established (for Chemicals and Renewables) thatitis necessary for CMD to see Business presentations to
analysts in decent time before they are made. Please make sure this happens for the one for EP in the Autumn. (i
will be watching any comments on production like a hawkl)

Thank you.

Phil Watts .

Group Managing Director

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

Sheli Centre London SE1 7NA

Tel: +44 (020) 7934 5556 Fax: +44 (020) 7934 5557
Internet. Phil. B Watts@SI.shell.com
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Unknown

From: _ Brass, Lorin LL SIEP-EPB

Sent: 10 July 2001 06:24 :
To: Gardy, Dominique D SIEP-EPF; Bell, John J SIEP-EPB-P; Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWYV
Ce: Thorkildsen, AXf A SIEP-EPF -

Subject: RE: vol growth

All, 1 would just emphasise a couple of the points that Walter has made below.

There are disappointments in the short term, (UK, etc.), which lead to a lower starting point for the plan in 2002.
The base plan itself is essentially the same as last year...within fractions of a %.

And the rest of the growth last year came from options. Nearly 40 that we discounted.

SO what's different? Yes, the base seems to not be solid. That's a réal issue. AND,

We have learned that the options have been much more difficult to deliver for many reasons that are somewhat beyond
our control (but that needs to be fully challenged). For instance, the Saudi deal did land, as expected, as of mid year
2001, but the deal was dramatically different that what was believed last year. Many of these MRH situations are like
that. Guaranteeing their delivery is noton....

That's way last year we risked nearly 40 of them into the plan. ..believing surely with such a quantity, we would get our
fair share. That's not happening (yet) and we have been very transparent with CMD on that account....most recently
during strategy discussions in April. And many times as we presented acquisition targets throughout the year.

Having said all that, we have to do all we can to bring the production forward, but at the same time be very truthful with
the market.

Good luck today.

—OQriginal Message---—~

Erom: Gardy, Dominique D SIEP-EPF

Sent: 09 July 2001 21:56

To: Bell, John J SIEP-EPB-P; Brass, Lorin LL SIEP-EPB
Subject: FW: vol growth

the second one...
we will have a nice discussion tomorrow!

—Original Message-——

From: VanDeVijver, Walter W, On Behalf Of VanDeVijver, Walter W.
Sent: 08 July 2001 22:36

To: Hodge, Stephen M.G.; Henry, Simon S.: Thorkildsen, Alf A,

Cc: Coopman, Frank F.; Harrop, Michae! M.; Boynton, Judith G.; Gardy,
D.; VanDeVijver, Walter W. /777772

Subject: RE: vol growth

Steve,

This obviously needs a lot of debate and deep soul searching and
pressure in the organisation.

The input from your discussions with analysts will be most helpful in
this respect. - :

There is no way that | am trying to start a new page and want to forget

VIJVER 0112
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about the past promises.

At the same time 1)we have not delivered in 2000/2001 and the first
rolt-up of numbers for 2002-2006 look very discouraging and 2) if the
matket would really believe our 5 % growth number 1 guess our P/E would
be higher.

i am not known to be soft and rest assured that everything possible will

be done but.

- last year's plan did include volumes of unrealised growth options

- our base decline is higher than was predicted (see UK etc)

- our opportunity portfolio is weak

- production being highly dependent on Nigeria

- damage would be far more severe if we had not discounted some of the
growth volumes in the externally quoted numbers.

Thank you,

Walter

--Original Message~—

From: Hodge, Stephen MG SI-FN

Sent: 09 July 2001 19:10

To: Henry, Simon S 8i-Fi; Thorkildsen, Alf A SIEP-EPF

Cc: Coopman, Frank F SI-FC; Harrop, Michael M SI-FI; Boynton,
Judith G SI-FN; Gardy, Dominique D SIEP-EPF; Van de Vijver, Walter W
SEPCO

Subject: RE: vol growth

1 support everything that Simon writes on this and would add that
the EP's systemic inability to realise that what they have said before
is as important as what they say now is profoundly depressing. This
behaviour - which includes not just this latest event but also most
recently the cost promise saga and the attempt to shift from $14 to $16
oil without a scintila of recognition of the need 1o explain what has .
changed that makes all our previous statements about $14 invalid - is -
simply nhot how business is conducted in 2001

The world out there is NOT a bureaucracy where last years budget
is history and this years budget is all that matters; the world out
there is full of peopie who want to believe what we tell them, who have
confidence that we mean what we say, but who remember what we said last
year and the year before and the year before that, but who are
frightened of being misled by management

In short 2% hot 5% production growth is a disaster unless there
are good reasons for it, and the market will want to know whose head is
going to roll for what they will see as blatant deception. Look at what
has happened to marconi if you want to see the mood of fear and loathing
that grips the markets today for management's they think have lost their
grip

The contrast with BP could not be more stark. They move their
production targets from 7%.to 5.5% - 7% and are very severely punished.
Now all the signs are that they are pulling out every stop to deliver on
5.%% and maybe 7%. We, on the other hand propose simply to declare our
previous targets which were solemnly adopted and published- allegedly
with safety factors in built - inoperative. | despair

Stephen M.G.Hodge

Director of Finance, Shell International Limited

Phone: + 44 20 7934 4064 Fax: + 44 20 7934 7132

Intemet: Stephen.M.G.Hodge@$!.shelt.com VIJVER 0113
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-——Qriginal Message—

From: Henry, Simon S SI-Fl

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2001 5:45 PM

To: Thorkildsen, Alif A SIEP-EPF

Cc: Coopman, Frank F 81-FC; Harrop, Michael M SI-FI; Hodge,
Stephen MG SI-FN; Boynton, Judith G SI-FN; Gardy, Dominique D SIEP-EPF;
Van de Vijver, Walter W SEPCO

Subject: FW: vol growth

Alf, re the 2% growth projection in the EP cost promise paper and

" the implied misunderstanding that the 5% always included acquisition
growth and strategic options. The market very clearly believes that 5%
growth is from identified projects Although it may accept an amount of
growth from small acquisitions eg Fletcher, because we have finessed it
this way, the message we have given is that the 5% growth is compatible
with the $12 bin Group capex of which $8 bin or so is EP. We have also
stated to the outside world that the $12 bin does not include
acquisitions, except small niche plays, although we have tried to leave
sofme vagueness in this. | am aware that some of the $8bin is in fact
reserved for acquisitions / strategic options, but am not clear if you
are now suggesting the $8bin is not enough to give 5%.

The reason the market believes this to be true is the attached
extracts from the EP speech in Dec 2000, which in itself was only
reinforcing the earlier similar message.

So there seem to be only 2 choices

- 5% organic growth will be delivered within the $12bin cenhng
ie no change to message

- if EP confirm only 2% organic growth, then the external message
must be 5% including-acquisitions, but this is still compatible with
$12bin.

The external consequences of backing away publicly from the 5% /
$12 bin finkage are not good. | am obliged to mention this point
tomorrow in CMD as the 2% figure was in the CMD paper, but | cannot
comment on the underlying details other than to reinforce the fact that
this is potentsal dynamite for management credibility and the share
price.

Grateful if you can ensure Walter and Dominique are well briefed
and in this loop before CMD, Simon

~--Original Message-—
From: Harfop, Michael M SI-Fi
Sent: 09 July 2001 1211

To: Henry, Simon S SI-FI
Subject:  vol growth

Simon

couldn't see any questions in the NY transcript that directly
relate; these are PWs words, the first para from the volume growth
shide; the second from his EP summary. | would certainly interpret these
as meaning that its organic growth.

I'll try and see what was said n London
. VIVER 0114
Mike

3 V00230114
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Let me show you what the volume picture will look like. 1 would
like to reconfirm that Shell plans to increase its production by an
average of 5 percent per year for the period 2000 to 2005, the same
annual growth rate we projected last year. Note these figures are as
usual at $14 a bamel Brent, so there could be adjustment if prices are
significantly different in the future due to PSC effects. Let me remind
you that this 5 percent growth rate is based on volumes from a very
diverse production portfolio spread all over the globe, both onshore and
offshore, from deep and shallow waters-in short, a risk profile that is
globally spread and pretty low. As we have shown, this 5 percent growth
target is largely supported by firm growth projects now in the
development phase.

Normalized ROACE is above 15 percent-in fact, it is over 16
percent. We are well on our way to deliver the 2001 cost promise
improvements, and spending is well under control. Our portfolio is very
deep, wide and diversified-and, we believe, unrivaled. On various key
measures we are leading the pack of the super-majors and majors, and we
are determined to maintain that lead. We are building on our leadership
position in Asia-Pacific, Volumes are expected to grow on average by 5
percent per year over the next five years, and we are confident we can
deliver this target based on identified projects and our large portfolio
of opportunities. In shor, this is proven performance from a global
portfolio, creating profitable growth,

Incoming mail is certified Virus Free.
Checked by AVG anti-virus system (http://www.grisoft.com).
Version; 6.0.567 / Virus Database: 358 - Release Date: 24/01/2004
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" MOST CONFIDENTIAL

No. 2489 -

COMMITTEE OF MANAGING DIRECTORS
 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD IN LONDON
ON TUESDAY, 10 JULY.2001

" Present: PBWatts Chairman
) J van der Veer
H ) M Roels
P D Skinner
W van de Vijver

In attendance: SM G Hodge ,

S A Fish Secretary

1.  MINUTES

The Minutes of CMD Meeting No. 2488 were approved, as amended.

2. OKIOC PRE-EMPTION
Din Megat and Gavin Graham entered the meeting.

Gavin Graham presented a proposal for the acciuisition of additional equity in
OKIOC PSA. The presenter explained that following the award of single
company bperatorship to AGIP, BP and Statoil have announced their intention
to sell their respective 9.5% and 4.8% interests to TFE. The transaction price is
$43 min/percentage point. In terms of the PSA, the other partners have 60
days (or until around 20 August) to exercise their pre-emption rights. At
present, all of the parmers have indjcated their intention to exercise such rights.

LONO00031053
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The presenter briefly outlined-Shell’s strategic fit, the cash-flow and forward' '
economics, and the risks attendant to the proposal. B

- The presenter sought the -Committee’s éuppbﬂ for Shell Kazakhstan -

Dévelopment 'B.V. to exercise_its pre-emption right and to approve such - (
funding as may be required for the company to increase its equity interest by

up to 7.15% (bringing its total interest to 21.45%). This amounts to some $413

min, comprising $307 min to acquire the 7.15% interest and a further $106 min

in respect of the additional share of the exploration and appraisal prograrmme.

. The Committee expressed its support for the proposal. ' (

Copy of Minute ta. W van de Vijver. . - : . ?

COST IMPROVEMENTS REVIEW 2

!
: i
Judy Boynton, Frank Coopman, Rupert Cox, Simon Henry; Evert Henkes, \l
Linda Cook, Dominique Gardy, Peter Voser and Veronica Carter entered the ‘
meeting; Fran Keeth joined via videoconference, }

|

i

Frank Coopman opened the presentation with a review of the latest cost
improvements estimates for the mid-year and full year 2001.. He advised that
total cost improvements for the full year are expected to meet the 2001
commitment of $5 bin. The $500 min shortfall reported at the previous meeting
has been made up by the Tecognition in OF and GP of the foreign exchange
effects ($260 min), the inclusion of “growth” elements in EP ($80 min) and
“other” adjustments ($163 min). ' o

The principal points raised were:

(1) the $$ biln target will be achieved;

(2) the businesses are now more aligned;

(3) real cost improvements remain in full force;

(4) the impact of foreign éxchange exposure reduces over time; and

LONO0031054
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(5) an audit trail will be maintained.

- In relation to OP, the concern was éxpressad that there should not be afull

draw-down against the foreign exchange effect in view of the post 2001 cost
trends.

In relation to EP, Dominique Gardy stated that ‘other’ adjustments in EP relate

' to revisiting the 1998 base volume and the growth element relates to pre start-
. upcosts in Sakhalin and Iran that were .no't included in the 1998 baseline.

In relation to Chemicals, Fran Keeth indicated that the business will achieve its
2001 commitment. She_ cautioned, however, that thgre is some uncertainty
regarding the impact of volumes on cost _ifnprovemenls for the second half of
the year. A 1% change in volumes is equivalent to $15 miln. ’

The Committee noted that it would be crucial for each of the businesses to

retain “ownership” of its respective portion of the cost improvements.

Simon Henry then turned to the key performance measures proposed by each
of the businesses for 2002.

The presenter described those factors that determine whether or not a targeted

. measure is well received by the market. He highlighted the potential market

reactions in the event that the targets are considered inappropriate, deemed
unrealistic, or are not met, or that a company’s manageinent is perceived as
being out of touch with operational performance on the measures. The
presenter referred to the cost target measures used by each of ExxonMobil, BP
and TFE before turning to the proposals for each. of the Group businesses. The
Committee expressed its directional support for each of the proposed

: measﬁres._ It noted that the measures should be tested with reference to

" historical data; this information will be important when presenting the new

cost reporting to the market.

The presenter then turned to the question of ROACE targets for 2002 where it is
proposed that all mature base businesses (EP, OP, CH) should continue to
report ROACE against reference conditions.

In relation to OP it was noted that a ROACE of 14% was expected to be.
achieved in 2001. The 2002 plan provides for a ROACE of 15% which was also
considered achievable. In the long-term, however, strong doubts were raised

LON00031055
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about OP’s abllxry to maintain a 15% ROACE a band of 12%~15% was thought
'fo be more realistic.

In relation to éhenﬁcais, a ROACE target of -“15% over the cycie" was
proposed. It was noted that some explanahon would be required as to what (
comprised “the cycle

In relation to EP, a ROACE of 15% was proposed. A reservation was expressed

as to whether this was attainable in the long-térm. The Committee noted that

this would be further reviewed in November. Dominique Gardy noted that the

existing 5% a.ai. hydrocarbon production growth target injtially included both : (
existing pro;ecté and Strategic options, It was demonstrated that the strategic '

options were not materialising as planned and it was: -therefore recognised that m
the growth target in the short-term was a stretch. It was agreed that this issue ‘
would be reviewed in more detail at the 3 September Committee meeting when

an advance review of the EP presentanon to analysts is scheduled.

In relation to GFP, a ROACE similar to 2001 was proposed. It was noted that the
plani provides for growth towards 10% and thereafter to 15%. 1t was noted also
that without growth capital expenditure GP’s ROACE would be close to 15%.

Al ‘businesses were requested to ensure that track records and projections of
each of the proposed reporting measures are made available during the .
Business Plan review process prior to final consideration of using the measures
for external purposes. A ‘mock-up’ of the proposed overall external reporting
format should be prepared for November review, ahead of the December

Group strategy meetmg

Copy ofMpure fo: P Skinner, W van de Vijver, E Henkes, L Cook, F-Coopman. (.

4.  COMMUNICATIONS PLANNING 2

Malcolm Brinded, John Hofmeister, Judy Boynton, Simon Henry Roxanne
Decyk and Sara Sizer entered the meeting.

Malcolm Brinded presented a further paper on communications planning.

LONG00 31056
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-_Ih_ relation to “objective” (wiw_ai do we want to be), the qur{miﬁee confirmed -
~ the need for a catch phiase. Of the phrases put forward by the presenter; the
- Committee indicated a general preference for “The world’s leading energy

group” and “Shell - energy, performance, responsibility!” (possibly with the
terms "world-class”, “and responsible” incorporated also). It suggested that
" the absence of the word “petrochemicals” would be noticeable both internally
* and.externally. It suggested also that it may be necessary to adopt two phrases
to be used under different drcumstances. The Committee requested the
.presentef () to investigate the catch phrases adopted by the other oil
companies (other than ExxonMobil and BP) and (ii)‘,to prepare a ‘mock-up’
showing how the phrase/s would be positioned externally and internally for

' further consideration at i'f_s next meeting.
" In relation to “desired outcome” (how we measure success), the Committeé

confirmed that the one year TSR measure should be used for scorecard -
purposes and the three year TSR measure should be used for share options.
o The Committee noted, however, that the use of two different measures will
C provide a communication challenge. The Committee noted also that
- judgement will have to be applied in respect of any scorecard outcome. The
Committee requested the presenter to produce a draft communication to both
.SEG staff and others affected by the Group scorecard for further consideration

at its next meeting. ' '

' In relation to “roadmap directions”, the Committee expressed a preference for
"Qption 2, tweak A” subject to certain further revisions. ‘The Comumittee
4 requested that a revised proposal be presented to it at its next meeting.

In relation to “targets”, the Committee agreed that there would be no specific
overall Group level ROACE target to replace the current “14% ROACE at
$14/bbl”. In its stead, the Comnmittee supported the proposed target that “we

expect ‘our mature businesses (in aggregate) to deliver a 15% ROACE at
reference conditions”. The Committee agreed also to adopt a 12% ROACE on a
normalised basis as the Group'ﬂoor. 1t was noted that a 15% ROACE may be
very difficult for some of the mature businesses to sustain over a prolonged
period. The Committee noted also that in moving away from the 14%/$14 bbl-
target, the Group should not be seen to be adopting a lesser standard. The
Comumittee requested that a further revised proposal focusing on the internal
and external communication aspects be presented at the next meeting.
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 The Committee ‘express-éd its support fo_r;thé;proposed messages, format a.nd' -
timetable for the 2 August présentations to 'analyéts The. Committee “agreed

. that the focus of the presentation should. be on the half-year results but with
some reference to the forward look (say, on an 80/ 20 basxs) : '

In relation to commuruﬁahons manégement, the Committee indicated its
- directional support for the proposed messages. It suggested however, that the ‘
- messages distinguish between “key”.and ° topxca]" messages. It suggested also
that the messages include some refere_nce to “customers”, The Committee
suggested certain . revisions to the text of the “growth”, “sugtainable
development" and “strategic positioning” messages. The Committee requested . (
the preparation of additional examples for use in respect of the messages and
that the messages be considered by the ExComs prior to a further consideration

by the Committee i in due course.

Copy of Minute to: M Brinded, S Henry, ] Hofmeister.

5. PROJECT "SPECI'RUM"

. Peter Voser and Rene van Roojj entered the meeting; Gus Noo]m and Steve
Miller )omed by videoconference.

. Gus Noojin presented a further .reoort on Project “Spectrum”.

)

Copy of Minute to. none.

6. CELERANT
The Committee noted Shell Global Solutions’ intention to pursue the _
acquisition of a $25 min interest in Celerant (formerly Cambridge Management (

Consulting).

Copy of Minute to. M Boersma.
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PRQIECT "Rizspm_A'non" '

Paul Skinner reported that the joint venture agreement between Deutsche Shell -

" and RWE-DEA was signed on 5 July. The deal is sub)ect to the approval of the

European competition authorities.

Copy of Minute to. none.

PRO]ECT “EVEREST”

Paul Skinner reported that Shell South Africa had announc::cl its intention to
sell a 25% interest in its downstream Oil Products marketing business to Thebe.

Investment Corporation. The South African govemment is reportedly very

pleased with developments, which were seen as a positive and constructive
response to its black economic empowerment policy towards the oil indusiry.

: Cbpy of Minute to. none.

BRAZIL -FATALITY

Paul Skinner reported with regret, a third party fatality followmg a road
accident on 29 June. The accident occurred on BA 523 highway some 5 kms
from the Madre de Deus depot. It appears that a Shell contractor bulk lorry
collided with an oncoming taxi that had crossed over into its lane. A passenger
in the taxi was killed in the accident. The accident is being investigated:

Copy of Minute to. P Skinner.

10,

JAMAICA - FATALITY

Paul Skinner reported, with regret, a third party fatality following a road
accident on 27 June. The accident involved a Shell Gas packed truck and two

LON00031059
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passenger vehicles, the driver of one of which was killed in the accident. The

accident is being investigated,

Copy of Minute to. P Skinner. A

PAKISTAN - FATALITY
Paul Skinner reported, with regret, a third party fatality followiﬁg a road
accident on 27 June involving a contractor tank lorry. There was one third

party fatality. The accident is being investigated.

Copy of Minute to. P Skinner.

- PUERTO RICO - FATALITY

Paul Skinner reported, with regret, a third party fatality following a road
accident on 25 June following a collision between a Shell contractor road tanker
and a private vehicle. The driver of the private vehicle was killed -in the
accident, The accident is being investigated.

Copy of Minute to. P Skinner.

NOTES FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

The following matters were before the Committee as Notes for Information/
Discussion: '

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

Forthcoming Items for CMD and Conference

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Partial Stakeholding in Celerant (Formerly Cambndge Management Consulting)
GBP: Delta Business Ltd / IFCFacility in Nigeria

Ahgola'Block 34: Paremt Company Guarantee

Cash Borrowing - Total Group
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From: Van De Vijver, Waiter SI-MGDWV

Sent: 01 August 2001 22:12

To: Hodge, Stephen MG SI-FN; Henry, Simon S SI-Fi )

Ce: . Gardy, Dominique D SIEP-EPF;Watts, Phil B S-MGDPW: Harrop, Michael M SI-FI: Van der
Veer, Jeroen J SI-MGDJV: Boynton, Judith G SI-FN

Subject: RE: Production Growth

Steve,

t agreed the revised text earlier today and certainly do not want to deviate from it

The draft presentation for September is obviously going to focus on our technical competence in a very positive way
(there are still a lot of good stories to tell)

There are fairly logical explanations around the higher field declines ranging from specific field stories (Rabiin
Gabon,Yibal in Oman,Pelican in the UK,Schiehallion in UK) to operational problems (Dunlin in UK Kittiwake in

UK debottlenecking/upgrades slippage) but more importantly due to optimism in forecasting.The latter should also be
seen against the background of "coming out of the hole * following the overall pain of severances,cost cutling and
investment squeezes in 1999/early 2000.For the first half of 2000 e.g.Expro was ahead of target (something that had not
happened for § years) and that was the overall prevailing "hype" going into last's years plan. And on top of that came the
shock with Shearwater.at the end of last year. i .

During my visit to Aberdeen a week before last, learned a lot about the "state of Expro”.

This is not a "blame story" nor an attempt to be clever with the benefit of hindsight,

The facts are staring us now in the face and we need to deal with it professionally (utilizing the expertise of you et al) and
with the sense of reality that does not create a real credibility problem in 2002. Hence my earlier message 1o give a very
high level view of the currently projected gaps (not just production

but also value erosion). Technical excellence (for which we still have an "edge” on EM/BP in my opinion with some of
tools/integration technology skills)

can however not compensate for some of the false optimism,

As you will appreciate developing projects in established OU's is a different challenge from developing entries/real
production in the MRH's, .

F'would also hope that the market appreciates that we will aiso use capital discipline ( and hence may experience
slippage or exits) to get things done in the various MRH's (Saudi.China.Caspian,Iran,etc).

I remain confident and optimistic that EP will continue to do great things for the Group Jincluding growing production!

I look forward getting further guidance for the September analyst presentation as it matures duting August,

Thanks,
Walter
~—-Original Message—
From: - Hodge, Stephen MG SI-FN
Sent: 01 August 2001 21:40 )
To: Van De Vijver, Waiter SI-MGDWYV; Henry, Simon S $I-F) .
Cc: ' Gardy, Dominique D SIEP-EPF; Watts, Phil B SkMGDPW: Harrop, Michael M SI-FI; Jeroen Van der Veer: Judith Boyhion
Subject: RE: Production Growth ' ! ) : : )
Thanks

This réply copied 1o Jeroen, as it deals with what we say tomorrow about this issue
| summarise your reasons for the changed forecasts as follows:

* The reasons are ' e
(1) higher field declines
(2) Saudi, Bangestan. Kuwait, Libya, Zapo, Nigeria etc going slower
(3) 'Over optimism’ in the UK
(4) GISCO

The speech now says
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"but the economic outiook is uncertain and this is affecting medium term demand growth for gas which could delay
some of our projects. Also somewhat perversely the current high oil priceés which are making the upstream
performance so profitable are affecting the rate at which new investments are materialising”

This is now set in stone, and we should not deviate one iota from it, even in answer to questions. The only thing we
should add in answer to questions is that we have a major analyst presentation on EP scheduled for 18/19th
September and we will provide a full update projection at that lime. We will give the market the full story then, but not
before and not in dribs and drabs.

I'am thinking now about how you have to break the detail of this news in September, assuming that there is indeed a
firestorm of hostile comment after tomorrow (as, unfortunately, we expect) : :

I think In September you could weave a story around (2). it would not be a pretty one. but there is chance of getting
away with it without disastrous collateral damage:; this is essentially the story we are trailing tomorrow. You could also
perhaps use GISCO; again not pretty but 'one of those things'.

We are not going to use (1) tomorrow. On the face of it - used as a general explanation - it calls into question the
fundamentat technical competence of the EP organisation. Variations in reservoir performance are a fact of life in the
oil industry and a shortfall in relation to a specific field -as indeed we did have in the past with Brent- it is bad but not
disastrous. Everyone knows these things happen. But to use overall decline as an explanation to the extent used in
your message below is going to cause really serious coliateral damage. Before we use it we need answers on which
fields are declining faster than we expected, why are there no offsetting increases. and why should we have any
more confidence.in these numbers than the previous ones, which came with full weight and authority of the EP
organisation.

And there are worse ways still in which the use of this explanation could be taken by some in the market; in short |
believe that we.need to very.great care before we usé.the unexpected field decline story except in relation to perhaps- -
one or two key fields

‘Over- optimism in the UK’ 1 have some difficulty with. How is this different from the field decline story and over
optimism in relation to Saudi etc etc. Is there some difference in quality of this error?

In short | feel that we don't have anywhere near a clear explanation yet of what has gone wrong except to the extent
_that we can see that some major projects are going slower; so that we should not say more than this

Fundamentally if you are to tetain credibility, | think you have to explain what has gone wrong almost of a field by
field and project by project basis and in so doing demonstrate complete mastery of the issue. Conversely the worst
thing of all for credibility is to fall short on promises and project that you don't quite know why it has happened or what
you are going to do about it. And please don't let the people who have got us into this mess be under any illusion
that there is an 'easy’ answer here of taking a bath in Q3 '01 and then regaining credibility by substantially
overperforming in ‘02 and *03. This is what the market thinks we did in 1997/8 and certainly they won't let us do it
twice in four years. Credibility once lost takes years to regain. If you position EP as technically incompetent - as the
widespread field decline story does, unless everyone else uses it - you can produce over the next few years the best
reserve replacement ratios and new projects that you like and you will get little credit for them - beeause the credit
we get for them rests on the markets assessment of EP technical competence/. You will blight the relative TSR of
the Group and everyone's score card for years to come

What this comes down too is a changed assessment of probabilities. The market will understand changing the POS
of the big projects, in response to the environment, and if played carefully will still give us some credit for our growth
aspirations, especially if we classify our portfolio by POS, and come with a range estimate for the final outcome.
What they will not understand a general downgrade of technical judgements (as indeed | cannot either)

Stephen M.G.Hodge

Director of Finance, Shell International Limited
Phone: + 44 20 7934 4064 Fax: + 44 20 7934 7132
Internet: Stephen.M.G.Hodge@51.shell.com

—Qriginal Message—

From: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWYV [,

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2001 9:12 AM
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Ta: Henry, Simon S SI.FI; Hodge, Stephen MG SI-FN
Ce: Gardy, Dominique D SIEP-EPF; Watts, Phil B SI-MGOPW
Subject: Production Growth

Importance: High

Simon/Steve,

So the following are the facts with the knowledge that we have today based on actuals and the draft new business
plan: .

1) 2002 we are going to be way off from last years expectation (375 Mboe/d drop) and hence with have only some 1
% growth ' '

compared to 2001. Drop is some 200 Mbo/d (oil) through higher field declines and about 75 Mbo/d from over-
optimism in the ’

UK (which we will never recover). Drop in gas is gain over-optimism in UK (some 30 Mboe/d) field declines and
about 90 Mboe/d assumed from Saudi (which will just not happen).
2) growth in oil (from new 2002 baseline) will be 3 % going forward and growth in gas (from new baseline) will be
some 1-2 %. .
3) aside from reduced growth rates there is real value erosion {more investment), '
4) oil growth rate reduction is due to highet filed declines.slippage in Nigeria compared to last year's
assumptions,and slippage. _

in some big ticket items (Bangestan,Kuwait Libya,etc)
%) gas growth rate reduction is due to Saudi (last year's plan‘had it growing to some 160 Mboe/d (somie 900
MMscfid)) and :

general slippage in big ticket items (growth in NA gas,Libya,Zapo in Russia,China) plus the earlier
disappearance/reduction . .

of Oman GISCO volumes, .

-~ B) obviously-our frack: record on-growth over the last five years and the underlying over<optimism is $omething to'take =

seriously
7) most of the growth is now projected to occur after 2003 with a dip in 2005 (GISCO) and a peak in 2006!

Obviously internally | am not giving up on growth targets but there is a need to "cool expectations particularly given
the shortterm issues that are hitting us. Do not forget that the quoted growth rates above do include some reat big
projects that are - ' '

still far from FID (Sakhalin, Kashagan,Brasil DW,Nigeria UDW,Angola Block 18 ,GOM new (as yet undiscovered
hubs),Eqypt .

NEMED). -

Sa "blaming™ it on field declines and slippage on growth in emerging markets is the least we should do in order to
downgrade . '

expectations,

Happy to discuss further,
Regards,

Walter van de Vijver
EP CEOQ and Group Managing Director

Tel: +3170377 7427 Fax: 2555 Other Tel: +3170377 1675
Email: Walter W.VanDeVijver@si.shell.com
Internet: :

Incoming mail is certified Virus Free,
Checked by AVG anti-virus system (http:/iwww.grisof.com),
Version: 6.0.567 / Virus Database: 358 - Release Date: 24/01/2004
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Good morning ladies and gentlemen. Iam very pleased to
- welcome you all here to the Hague in particular those who may have
travelled some way to join us... And welcome also to those joining us
either via teleconference or the live webcast.
For those who do not know me I am Walter van de Vijver, and I took
over the leadership of our EP business from Philip Watts on 1st June.
Before I begin the presentation proper I would like to make a few
introductory remarks to put the next couple of hours in perspective.
The tragic events in the USA last week have moved and affected us
all. Our thoughts and concerns are with the victims, their families and
the communities that endured these awful events. After some
consideration, and consultation with our investor community, we
decided to go ahead with this presentation and tomorrow's in New
York.

It is too soon and also inappropriate to speculate on the possible
consequences of these events for the global economy, the oil industry
or the Royal Dutch Shell Group. All we can say is that we face a
more uncertain world.

Moving on to our presentation, I am aware of the high level of interest
because of the comments on production growth targets made in
August for the period from the end of 2000 to 2005. You have already
seen the key points of our presentation in headline form in the press
release this morning. We will of course cover this later in the
presentation,

Because these issues are so important we have taken the time
necessary to satisfy ourselves that the figures we are showing you
today are the best projection we can make,

For the sake of clarity [ want to emphasise that the content of today’s
presentation does not reflect the tragic events in the United States last
week.

Letus now get on with today’s briefing. ...
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This presentation contains forward-looking statements that are
subject to risk factors associated with the oil, gas and power
businesses. it is believed that the expectations reflected in these
statements are reasonable, but may be affected by a variety of
variables which could cause actual results or trends to differ
materially, including, but not limited to: price fluctuations, actua

demand, currency fluctuations, drilling and production results,
reserve estimates, loss of market, industry competition,
environmental risks, physical risks, legislative, fiscal and
regulatory developments, economic and financial market
conditions in various countries and regions, political risks, project
delay or advancement, approvals and cost estimates.
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Royal Dutch / Shell Group of Companies

NOTES:

As usual, here is the disclaimer our lawyers

oblige us to include.
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e

Walter van de Vijver - Introduction
Dominique Gardy - Delivering our promises

Walter van de Vijver - Value delivery

- Summary

Questions & Answers

i R

NOTES: Here’s the programme for today.
Dominique Gardy, our CFO, will speak about our
current track record on performance delivery — basically
the progress we have made against the Roadmap we
introduced to you in 1998, which comes to a conclusion
this year. I will then take over from Dominique to speak
in more detail about how we move forward from here.
This is my first opportunity to address you as CEO of
Shell EP. Tam happy to have inherited a great business.
Under Philip Watts® leadership, we have developed a
robust portfolio, with a much improved cost structure,
and the ability to deliver value throughout the
commodity cycle
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A

Shell |

. Breaking
Making the . Getting new . new ground
© most of what business _ : :
we have .
o
@ Unconventional

« Exploration fesources

» Portfolio * Deepwater  © 1 echnology
management o Gas # Gas Innovation

Existing Business
Business. ' _—

tch / Shell Group of Companies

NOTES:

This slide summarises the global strategy EP has been
following, and will continue to follow in the coming years. It
comprises the following three elements.

Making the most of what we have: you’ll recognise the three
pillars of our 1998-2001 roadmap, supported by stronger
personal accountability.

Getting new business — you’ll recognise the themes we’ve
shared with you in previous presentations.

Breaking new ground — these are ways in which we will
maintain and develop our competitive edge.

We'll be talking about the different elements as we go through
the presentation. For now, let me emphasise one point:

FOIA Confidential
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B 4

refrolder Value Growth

Hobust Profitability Growth

1 growth to maximise value

— i v

Royal Dutch / Shell Group of Companies

NOTES:
The objective of our strategy is to deliver shareholder
value growth. This is not new. We have chosen to
emphasise value over volume and will continue to do so.
The game we are in is about growing the business
while ensuring sustained robust profitability. This means
handling the inherent tension between the short and long
term perspective with strong leadership, balanced
decisions, and the ability to follow them through.

Now, I would like to hand over to Dominique, who will

talk about our Roadmap delivery to date.
FOIA Confidential
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e Portfolio management |
= Operational excellence |- |
» Capital efficiency ’

11

Q498 Q4/99 Q4/00 Q201

-+ ROACE excl. specials: - —— As reported ~—— Normalised . =~ ~ = 15% roadmap
@ $14/bb larget @ $14/bbil

AN

NQ&%%’UU Walter. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.
When we set up our Roadmap in 98, our aim was to improve
profitability as measured by the return on average capital
employed at 14 dollars per barrel Brent. We set ourselves a
target to deliver 15% ROACE in 2001, which as you know
was delivered a year ahead of the plan, in 2000. This was the
result of steateetes-and actions around

o PR FA NP SREN o1 P m e W&M‘gﬁ“ 5

° Portfolio managemént
® Operational excellence
° And capital efficiency

['will cover these points in the next couple of slides. But first
let me emphasise this: not only have these three elements
helped us to deliver on the Roadmap; at today's prices, they
are enabling us to deliver 50% return on average capital
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Global Portfolio i 1998
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Roadmap 15% @ M ubbl

mhgr 10% ROACE* @ $14lbbl

Major producers*
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Average Capital Employed (S bin)

- Underperforming assets —~ i

* ROACE excl, specials ** Major producers » 150 kboe/d production
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Royal Dutch / Sheli C“-mmp of Companies

YIS start with portfolio management. Here
is a chart which we initially presented to you in
December 1998, about our global portfolio
performance in 98. As you no doubt
remember, we had something like 26 billion
dollars capital employed, split between major
producers, other producers, a few
-underperforming assets that were in the
portfolio at that time, and some growth areas.
That year, in 98, we were delivering 10% on
average capital employed at 14 dollar per
barrel
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impact of Porifolio Upgirading
ROACE* 2000: 46% ... 16% @ $14/bbl

o
i ROACE (%) : 2000 vs 1998+
; i ROACE @ $14 6%
Production divested
30 Avg. unit opex divested : $4/boe

16% ROACE" @ §14/bbl

e e

Other Roadmap 15% & $14/bbi

1 o
Major producers producers

- .5 10 15 20 25 a0
Average Capital Employed ($ bin}

* ROACE excl. spacials ' ** Maijor producers > 150 kboe/d produ
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R teh 7 Shell Group of Comp

NOTES:
Changes in our portfolio since 1998 have led

to this graph. You can see that the various
parts of our existing business are now
delivering more than 15% ROACE at 14 dollar
per barrel. How did we achieve that? By
divesting assets with high unit costs or limited
. \We improved our average
mployed by some 6 points, a
Roadmap which was aiming
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